
 

 

Questions for RFP for MFC Copier 
 
1) Have you provided the intent to return letter to the current leasing company?  
 
No 
 
2) How many devices and what models are being returned?  
 
14 Machines – Ricoh various models 
   
3) What is the address of the location the copiers are being returned to?  
 
Unknown at this time 
 
4) Could you give us a break down of the average monthly volume per unit?  
 
We have asked for 2 models that have an estimate of monthly prints. 
 
5) Would you be ok with a monthly/ quarterly copy base? 
 
We are open to any and all solutions – proposers should put their best effort and 
provide explanation of why their solution would be best choice. 
 
6) Do you need the equipment stored before returning to the leasing company? 
 
No  
 
7) What is the number of office locations that have Print Servers?  
 
There are 14 locations discussed in the RFP and all use the same Print Server 
 
8) Are these Print Servers Dedicated? 
 
Yes  
 
9) What is the number of Network Users?  
 
100 
 
10) What is the number of network desktop printers and can you please supply a list of 
the models?    
 
This is a partial list: 
HP Laserjet M477 x2, M276nw x2, M475dn, M477fnw x3, M426, 2600, 3010, 1300 
Xerox Phaser 3300 x2 
  



 

 

11)  What authentication method will they use to release jobs? (Prox Card or Pin 
Number)?  
 
Proposer should provide solution with options, there is no preferred method at this time. 
 
12) If prox card is the preferred method, would it be possible to test those cards?  
 
Yes 
 
13) Do the MAC users print through a Print Server?  
 
No we only have two MACs and we load the drivers directly 
 
14) Are MACs bound to Active Directory / LDAP login?  
 
Yes 
 
15) Can you honor the confidentiality as it pertains to referrals and account team?  
 
Yes 
 
16) Will there be any locations that the copiers need to be carried upstairs?  Is there a 
loading dock?    
 
No there are multiple loading docks and freight elevators. 
 
17) In 4) a) I) You requested financial responsibility to provide the Rodent, Insect, and 
Pest Control services.  Is this a typo?    
 

i) Financial Requirements. Each Proposer must supply in its Proposal documented 
proof of its financial condition and financial responsibility to provide the Multi-
Function Copiers to the Pennsylvania Convention Center. This includes providing 
financial statements certified by a public accountant or annual reports covering the 
two (2) most recent fiscal years, or other such documents that will allow SMG to 
assess the financial viability of the Proposer. SMG, at its discretion, may request 
the Proposer to provide such additional financial information as SMG, in its 
discretion, deems necessary to establish the financial responsibility of the 
Proposer. 

 
 
18) Would you wanted included in the proposal a managed print program on desktop 
printers? 
 
This is an option we would be open to discussing 
  



 

 

19) Do you have any print management software in place now?  If so, what are you 
using? 
 
No 
 
20) How many employees will be using the MFD’s? 
 
See Question 9 
 
21) I understand from the meeting on the 27th that swipe cards will not be used at this 
time.  How will you release secure print jobs or will that be optional? 
 
Proposers should provide their best solutions and explain why those are the best 
solutions. 
 
22) For remote support, will you have onsite IT for us to work with or will we be working 
with the end users? 
 
Onsite IT  
 
23) How are you currently handling non-business hour service requests? 
 
We are open 24/7 365 days a year. (366 during leap years) 
 
24) Do all of the machines requested need copying/printing onto 11 x 17 paper? 
 
Yes 
 
25) Do all of the machines requested need (4) paper trays/drawers? 
 
Proposer should provide them as options and make best presentation possible. 
 
26) Do all of the machines requested need stapling/finishing? If so, is there also a need 
for saddle-stitch finishing? 
 
Per the RFP – one set of machines need Stapling and Hole Punching the other set 
needs Stapling. Saddle-stitch finishing is not required. 
 
27) Is faxing required on all the requested machines? 
 
Per the RFP - Yes 
 
  



 

 

28) With regard to service, are you seeking Black & White fleet under one agreement 
and color on a $0 based cost/copy under another? 
 
Per the RFP – All machines need black and white and color. Proposer should put their 
best solution.  
 
29) Will Ricoh be removing their existing equipment at the end of this lease? 
 
Per the RFP – Existing machines must be removed the same day as new machines are 
installed. We expect the proposer to coordinate this activity. 
 
30) Are all users of these MFCs existing employees with badges, or do outside 
volunteers and guests use machines as well? 
 
All users of MFC are existing badged employees. 
 
31) Do you only want electronic versions, and no hard copy version of the proposal?   
 
Prefer electronic copies (Frank double check this) 
 
32) Who is responsible for the lease returns at the end of the agreement? 
 
Per the RFP – Existing machines must be removed the same day as new machines are 
installed. We expect the proposer to coordinate this activity. 
 
33) Who is signing the lease, SMG or PCC? 
 
SMG 
 
34) Do any of the 14 MFCs require 11x17 inch printing or copying? 
 
Many of the machine locations require 11x17 inch printing and copying 
 
35) Do your 3 MAC users use multiple MFCs?  If so, which departments? 
 
We have 2 MAC users – they are in the Facilities and Administration office areas.  
 

36) How many people does PCC employ? 

 

See question 9 

 

  



 

 

37) How do you prefer the users log into the MFCs? With a PIN, Card or Username & 

Password? 

 

We are open to all proposals/solutions, proposers should provide their best solution and 

reasoning for those solutions. 

 

39) If PCC currently uses any type of building access card or key fob, can the details of 

the card or fob be shared so we can propose card readers for device access.  

 

Yes we use building access cards – information is not available for the cards at this 

time. 

 

40) Page 2 of the appendix explains that the Remote Support staff should have the 

ability to customize scripts to automate print driver deployment for both Mac and 

Windows.  

a) We can accomplish this through Group Policy for the Windows devices, 

but Mac often requires a 3rd party product.  Are you currently using any 3rd 

party product to manage policies in your Mac environment? 

 
No, we are not using any third part to manage MAC policies. 


